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From: Ron Park
To: foiamail@atf.gov
Bcc: William Cummings
Subject: FOIA Request for ATF Records
Date: Thursday, May 23, 2019 9:26:00 AM
Attachments: 2019.05.23_ATF FOIA Request_RPark.pdf

Please find attached a Freedom of Information Act request for the following information regarding
the ATF’s investigation of the mass shooting that occurred in Las Vegas, Nevada on October 1, 2017
by Stephen Paddock:
 

1. The records identifying the seller(s) of the rifle to Stephen Paddock for the 14 rifles he used in
committing a mass shooting on October 1, 2017 in Las Vegas, Nevada.

 
Based on the description of the ATF’s System of Records beginning at 68 Fed. Reg. 3551, we believe
that the requested records are likely to be found in ATF-003, Criminal Investigation Report System;
ATF-008, Regulatory Enforcement Record System; and/or ATF-009, Technical and Scientific Services
Record System.
 
Ronald J. Park
Friedman | Rubin® PLLP
1126 Highland Avenue
Bremerton, WA 98337
Tel  (206) 624-0202 
Fax (360) 782-4358
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Firearms and Narcotics Group (FANG) 
 
Investigators with the Firearms and Narcotics Group worked in conjunction with the ATF. 
Investigators drafted and served court orders pertaining to the investigation and compiled the 
data learned through those orders. Investigators traced ownership history of the firearms 
recovered during the investigation. All firearms were traced directly to Paddock, and he was the 
original purchaser on 48 of the firearms. Of the firearms where Paddock was not the original 
purchaser, investigators were able to trace the sale of the firearms to Paddock. 
  
Counter Terrorism Analysis Group (CTAG) and Central Intelligence Unit (CIU) 
 
Investigators and analysts with the Counter Terrorism Analysis Group and the Central 
Intelligence Unit were tasked with research and analysis of information pertaining to the incident 
and subsequent investigation. The information compiled was used for briefings. 
 
Las Vegas Village 
 
Responsibility for documenting the venue scene was transferred from the LVMPD Homicide 
Section to the FBI Evidence Recovery Team on October 2, at approximately 1445 hours. The 
following scene description of the Las Vegas Village venue was authored by the LVMPD 
Homicide Section.  
  
The Route 91 Harvest music festival was an open-air music event held at the Las Vegas Village. 
The festival was dimly lit with street lights, variable stage lighting and lights from temporary light 
stands on the perimeter. There was a chain link fence with dark netting surrounding the entire 
venue. On the west perimeter of the venue, there was a decorative concrete block wall between 
Las Vegas Boulevard South and the chain link fence. This wall ran nearly the entire length of 
the west side of the venue from E. Mandalay Bay Road to E. Reno Avenue.  
 
The surface of the venue consisted of black asphalt with defined seating areas covered with 
artificial grass on both the northwest and south ends of the venue with vendor areas throughout. 
The northwest artificial grass area was used for lawn chair seating. The large artificial grass 
areas on the southern end was surrounded by seating, food vendors, and portable bathrooms. 
A large seating area with elevated bleachers and a covered VIP area was oriented near the 
southwest corner of the venue. Four pedestrian gates ran along the west side of the venue.   
 
The Coca-Cola suites, additional seating areas, vendors, medical tent, and three pedestrian 
gates were located on the east side of the venue. The event’s command post, a television 
broadcast tent, and one pedestrian gate were oriented on the north end of the venue.   
 
The main stage was oriented on the south side of the venue. The main stage was covered by 
green roofing, and the sides were covered with black mesh. The main stage viewing area was 
located in the southern portion of the venue, north of the main stage, and was divided into two 
seating areas by metal pedestrian fencing. The fencing ran from a production tent, located in the 
center of the viewing area, and eventually encompassed the main stage. In addition to the fence 
separating the east and west side grass areas, the production tent and vendors helped to define 
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Exploding targets. 
Computer related items. 
Soft body armor. 

 
1735 Del Webb Parkway, Reno, Nevada (Paddock’s House) 
Make Model Serial Number Description 
Smith  
& Wesson 

340 DCA2099 .357 caliber revolver. 

Beretta 
Pietro 

92A1 A098515Z 9mm semi-automatic pistol. 

Remington 
Arms  

870 Tactical RS90036Z 12 gauge pump action shotgun. 

Mossberg 590 V0187184 12 gauge pump action shotgun. 
Glock 17 Gen4 BBVN828 9mm semi-automatic pistol. 
Smith 
& Wesson 

M&P9 HHA9534 9mm semi-automatic pistol. 

Smith 
& Wesson 

M&P9 HDL4053 9mm semi-automatic pistol. 

Firearm ammunition. 
Rifle magazines. 
Computer-related items. 

 
Las Vegas Village 
Bullets and bullet fragments. 

 
Ammunition 
 
Several types of ammunition were located within rooms 32-135 and 32-134 loaded into rifle 
magazines for AR-15 and AR-10 style rifles.  The AR-15 .223/5.56 rifle magazines were loaded 
with hollow point and polymer tipped hollow point ammunition. The AR-10 .308/7.62 rifle 
magazines and the bolt action rifle were loaded with Tracer, Frangible Incendiary Armor Piercing 
and Armor Piercing Incendiary ammunition.31 

Firearms Forensic Analysis  
 
Recovered in rooms 32-135 and 32-134 were 1057 shell casings. Forensic analysis was 
completed on all of the shell casings that were recovered. Of the rifles recovered from inside 
rooms 32-135 and 32-134, 14 were found to have been fired. The following table indicates which 
guns were fired and how many times: 
 
Make Serial Number Number of Rounds Fired 
Daniel Defense  DDM4078072 100 
POF PE1600179 95 
FNH FNB024293 153 

                                            
31 Information on the ammunition was summarized from the analysis report produced by the FBI. 
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Daniel Defense DDM4123629 95 
Noveske Rifleworks LLC B15993 33 
Colt LE564124 96 
Christiansen Arms CA04625 21 
LMT LMT81745 100 
Colt LE451984 100 
POF 03E-1603178 100 
FNH FNCR000383 144 
LWRC 5P03902 12 
Ruger 56213026 6 
LMT LMS18300 2 

 
Forensic analysis was also completed on the Smith and Wesson revolver recovered in Room 
32-135. Scientists were able to determine the round recovered from Paddock’s head was fired 
from the revolver recovered in Room 32-135. It was determined the spent shell casing recovered 
in the cylinder of the revolver was fired from the revolver.32 
 
Lock Interrogations 
 
The key cards for hotel rooms in Mandalay Bay are programmed by computer when checking 
into the hotel. Each card is automated to open the room door associated to that guest. As a 
result, each time a card is used to gain access to a guest room, the information is electronically 
stored. Lock interrogations were requested on both rooms 32-135 and 32-134. 
 
On October 1, the door and lock to Room 32-135 was manipulated several times. The door was 
opened and closed and the dead bolt was thrown and released several times. At 2320 hours, 
the door to Room 32-135 showed “opened from the inside.” This is the time the door was 
breached by officers. The only key card used to open the door from the outside was issued to 
Paddock. 
 
On October 1, the door and lock to Room 32-134 was manipulated several times. The door was 
opened and closed, and the dead bolt was thrown and released several times. The only key card 
used to open the door from the outside was issued to Paddock. 
 
Prior to October 1, key cards issued to other guests were used in an attempt to make access 
into rooms 32-135 and 32-134 but access was denied.33 
 
DNA 
 
Several items of evidentiary value were collected for DNA analysis from rooms 32-135 and 32-
134 of the Mandalay Bay. These items included the 24 firearms recovered in the rooms, along 
with personal items, and were compared to known samples for Paddock and Danley.  

                                            
32 Information was summarized from the analysis report completed by the FBI. 
33 Lock interrogation reports for rooms 32-135 and 32-134. Lock interrogations are attached as Appendix A 
and Appendix B, respectively.  
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